AR, STATE OF CONNECTICUT
£ A0 CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 10, 2021

Jeffrey Barbadora

Real Estate Specialist

Crown Castle

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801
jeff.barbadora@crowncastle.com

RE: EM-VER-084-211014 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 434 Boston Post Road, Milford, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of December 9, 2021,
submitted in response to the Council’s November 26, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Yy -

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/laf


mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter - EM-VER-084-211014 434 Boston Post Road, Milford

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,

Sorry, it seems | sent the wrong attachment. Please find correct attachment. Did you receive the hard
copy by FedEx | sent?

Please let me know if any issues or questions.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter - EM-VER-084-211014 434 Boston Post Road, Milford

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Afternoon,

Please see attached notice receipt to the City of Milford on 10/13/2021.
An original of the attachment is being overnighted to your office for tomorrow delivery.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581


mailto:Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com
mailto:Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov
mailto:Siting.Council@ct.gov

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/esc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

November 26, 2021

Jeffrey Barbadora

Real Estate Specialist

Crown Castle

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801
jefT.barbadora@crowncastle.com

RE:  EM-VER-084-211014 -(Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 434 Boston Post Road, Milford, Connecticut.
Dear Mr. Barbadora:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on October 14, 2021.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “.. .any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies,
may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the
request due to lack of notice. The Council issued memoranda on June 22,2017 and July 12, 2021 to entities
requesting exempt modifications requiring a copy of the entire notice and attachments be physically mailed
to the chief elected official of the host municipality and the underlying property owner and proof of such
mailing shall be submitted to the Council with the request for exempt modification. See attached.

The above referenced request for exempt modification lacks proof that the entire request for exempt
modification was physically mailed to the Chief Elected Official/underlying property owner.

Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that
Crown Castle provide proof of proper notice of this exempt modification request to the Chief Elected
Official and underlying property owner on or before December 27, 2021. If additional time is needed to
gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an extension of time prior to
December 27, 2021. Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the requested
information for the incomplete exempt modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please
include the Council’s exempt modification identification number referenced above with the
submittal.




This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me
at 860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

y vy /a

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/emr

Enclosures (2): June 22, 2017 & July 12, 2021 Memo to Carriers on proof of notice.



Tracking number: Date: Service: Sender Name Sender Address Sender City
774948750891  Tue, Oct 12, 2021 FedEx Priority Overnight Sarah Snell 1800 West Park Drive WESTBOROUGH
774946811956  Tue, Oct 12, 2021 FedEx Priority Overnight Sarah Snell 1800 West Park Drive WESTBOROUGH



Sender State Sender Postal Code Sender Country/Territory Sender Phone Recipient City
Stephen H. Harris 110 River Street MILFORD CT 5086219146
The Honorable Benjamin G. Blake City of Milford110 River Street MILFORD CT 5086219146



12/1/21, 9:27 AM Detailed Tracking

TRACK ANOTHER SHIPMENT

774946750891 ﬁ El @

ADD NICKNAME

Delivered
Wednesday, 10/13/2021 at 10:23 am

& @ B —2

DELIVERED
Signed for by: THALL

GET STATUS UPDATES

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

X
Request proof of delivery
For a detailed proof of delivery, enter the 9-digit shipper or payer FedEx
account number associated with this shipment.
ACCOUNT NUMBER (OPTIONAL)
VIEW PDF
CANCEL
FROM TO
WESTBOROUGH, MA US MILFORD, CT US
MANAGE DELIVERY ™
REPORT MISSING PACKAGE
Travel History
TIME ZONE
Local Scan Time AV

https:/lwww.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=774946750891&trkqual=2459500000~774946750891~FX 112



12/1/21, 9:271 AM Detailed Tracking
Wednesday, October 13,

2021

10:23 AM MILFORD, CT Delivered

9:45 AM STRATFORD, CT On FedEx vehicle for delivery
9:04 AM STRATFORD, CT At local FedEx facility

Tuesday, October 12,

2021

8:35PM PEABODY, MA Left FedEx origin facility

6:35 PM PEABODY, MA Picked up

10:24 AM Shipment information sent to FedEx

Collapse History .

Shipment Facts

TRACKING NUMBER SERVICE WEIGHT
774946750891 FedEx Priority Overnight 1lbs/0.45kgs
DELIVERY ATTEMPTS DELIVERED TO TOTAL PIECES

1 Receptionist/Front Desk 1

TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT TERMS SHIPPER REFERENCE
1lbs /0.45 kgs Shipper 799001.7680
PACKAGING SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION SHIP DATE

FedEx Envelope Deliver Weekday 10/12/21®
STANDARD TRANSIT ACTUAL DELIVERY

10/13/21 before 10:30 am @ 10/13/21 at 10:23 am

https:/iwww.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=774946750891&trkqual=2459500000~7 74946750891 ~FX 2/2



12/1/21, 9:44 AM

Detailed Tracking

TRACK ANOTHER SHIPMENT

774946811956 ﬁ EI @

ADD NICKNAME

Delivered
Wednesday, 10/13/2021 at 10:29 am

» @ S LV

DELIVERED
Signature release on file

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
MANAGE DELIVERY
Travel History
TIME ZONE
Local Scan Time N

Wednesday, October 13,

https://www.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=774946811956&trkqual=2459500000~774946811956~FX 12



12/1/21, 9:44 AM Detailed Tracking

2021
10:29 AM MILFORD, CT Delivered
Package delivered to recipient address - release authorized
945 AM STRATFORD, CT On FedEx vehicle for delivery
9.04 AM STRATFORD, CT At local FedEx facility

Tuesday, October 12,

2021
8:35 PM PEABODY, MA Left FedEx origin facility
6:35 PM PEABODY, MA Picked up
10:27 AM Shipment information sent to FedEx
Collapse History -~
Shipment Facts
TRACKING NUMBER SERVICE WEIGHT
774946811956 FedEx Priority Overnight 2Ibs/0.97 kgs
DELIVERY ATTEMPTS TOTAL PIECES TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT
T 1 2lbs /0.91 kgs
TERMS SHIPPER REFERENCE PACKAGING
Shipper 799001.7680 FedEx Envelope
SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION SHIP DATE STANDARD TRANSIT
Deliver Weekday 10/12/21 @ 10/13/21 before 10:30 am @

ACTUAL DELIVERY
10/13/21 at 10:29 am

https://www.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=774946811956&trkqual=2459500000~774946811956~FX 2/2



